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Jeremy M Brittan

To: Margaret Barlow (SIS)
Subject: RE: Contact Us, SIS Website Information Request Form

Hi Margaret, 
 
Thanks for the shrimp! I realized we still owe you a payment. For three shrimps, would the payment due be in the 
amount of $120.00? And should the payment be made out to “Shrimp Improvement”? As soon as I have this info I will 
submit the paperwork to have the check processed. 
 
 
Best regards, 
Jeremy Brittan 
Assistant to the Ortiz Lab 
 
 
 

From: Margaret Barlow (SIS) [mailto:mbarlow@shrimpimprovement.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, August 31, 2010 2:02 PM 
To: Ling Li 
Cc: Jeremy M Brittan 
Subject: Re: Contact Us, SIS Website Information Request Form 
 
Hi Jermey and Ling Li, 
We will send the shipment out tomorrow. 
  
Thank you, 
Margaret 
----- Original Message -----  
From: Ling Li  
To: Margaret Barlow (SIS)  
Cc: Jeremy M Brittan  
Sent: Tuesday, August 31, 2010 12:36 PM 
Subject: RE: Contact Us, SIS Website Information Request Form 
 
Dear Margaret, 
 
It seems that we do not have a FedEx shipping number. Could you arrange the shipping to the following address? 
 
Shipping address:  
77 Massachusetts Avenue 
Room 12-009 
Cambridge, MA 02139 
 
As for the payment, could you please contact Jeremy for the payment method? His office telephone number is (617) 
253‐0471.  
 
Could you please send me the shrimp information before shipping them? I just want to check beforehand. By the way, 
is it guaranteed that the shrimps will arrive alive? 
 
Best wishes, 
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Ling Li 
 

From: Margaret Barlow (SIS) [mailto:mbarlow@shrimpimprovement.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, August 31, 2010 12:05 PM 
To: Ling Li 
Subject: Re: Contact Us, SIS Website Information Request Form 
 
Dear Ling Li, 
I am trying to make arrangements for the 3 shrimp to be shipped.  At your earliest please call me to my mobile 305-395-
1218. 
  
Thank you, 
Margaret 
----- Original Message -----  
From: Ling Li  
To: mbarlow@shrimpimprovement.com  
Sent: Friday, August 27, 2010 8:05 AM 
Subject: RE: Contact Us, SIS Website Information Request Form 
 
Dear Margaret, 
 
Great! Maybe you can send me and Jeremy a confirmation email before the shipment next Monday. 
 
Thanks a lot and enjoy your vacation! 
 
Best, 
Ling Li 
 
 

From: mbarlow@shrimpimprovement.com [mailto:mbarlow@shrimpimprovement.com]  
Sent: Thursday, August 26, 2010 9:02 AM 
To: Ling Li 
Cc: Margaret Barlow (SIS) 
Subject: RE: Contact Us, SIS Website Information Request Form 
 
Dear Ling Li, 
We should be able to send the 3 shrimp to you next week.  I am currently on vacation and will make arrangements for 
the shipment on Monday.  Please give me a call on my mobile if you ever have any questions.  305-395-1218 
 
Thank you, 
Have a great day, 
Margaret 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: "Ling Li" <lingli@MIT.EDU> 
Sent: Monday, August 23, 2010 5:23pm 
To: "mbarlow@shrimpimprovement.com" <mbarlow@shrimpimprovement.com> 
Subject: RE: Contact Us, SIS Website Information Request Form 

Dear Margaret, 
  
Maybe my email is not sent properly. Could you please refer to the email I sent on 17. Aug? We are ready to buy three 
shrimps. Could you please let me know when you can ship the shrimps? 
  
Best wishes, 
Ling Li 
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From: Ling Li  
Sent: Tuesday, August 17, 2010 2:33 PM 
To: 'mbarlow@shrimpimprovement.com' 
Cc: Jeremy M Brittan 
Subject: RE: Contact Us, SIS Website Information Request Form 
  
Dear Margaret, 
  
OK. I have prepared another separate tank for the shrimps. And I think the tank is now ready for the shrimps.  
  
Here are the details of the order:  
Name of specie: Litopenaeus vannamei (Synonym: Penaeus vannamei, Common name: Pacific White Shrimp); 
Quantity: three shrimps in total, two female and one male; 
Age: Adult shrimps; 
  
I also CC this email to our group assistant, Jeremy, who arranges the payment and shipping issues. You may want to 
contact him regarding these issues. His email address is jbrittan@mit.edu. 
  
Best wishes, 
Ling Li 
  
  
From: mbarlow@shrimpimprovement.com [mailto:mbarlow@shrimpimprovement.com]  
Sent: Thursday, August 12, 2010 1:46 PM 
To: Ling Li 
Cc: Margaret Barlow (SIS) 
Subject: RE: Contact Us, SIS Website Information Request Form 
  
Hi Ling Li, 
I do believe that they would be very likely to eat the other shrimp.  They are prone to cannibalism. 
 
Please let me know if I can help in any way. 
Have a great day! 
Margaret 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: "Ling Li" <lingli@MIT.EDU> 
Sent: Thursday, August 12, 2010 10:53am 
To: "Margaret Barlow (SIS)" <mbarlow@shrimpimprovement.com> 
Subject: RE: Contact Us, SIS Website Information Request Form 
 
Dear Margaret, 
 
The other problem is that there are two other anemone shrimps in my tank currently. Do you think the white shrimp will 
attach or even eat the anemone shrimps? 
 
Here is some general information about the anemone shrimps:  
http://www.liveaquaria.com/product/prod_display.cfm?c=497+525+700&pcatid=700 
 
Thanks a lot and I am looking forward to your reply. 
 
Best wishes, 
Ling Li 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Margaret Barlow (SIS) [mailto:mbarlow@shrimpimprovement.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, August 04, 2010 1:25 PM 
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To: Ling Li 
Subject: Re: Contact Us, SIS Website Information Request Form 
 
Dear Ling Li, 
The filtration should be fine for the 3 adult shrimp. 
Please let me know when you require the animals to be shipped. 
 
Thank you, 
Margaret 
 
----- Original Message -----  
From: "Ling Li" <lingli@MIT.EDU> 
To: "Margaret Barlow (SIS)" <mbarlow@shrimpimprovement.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, July 28, 2010 2:55 PM 
Subject: RE: Contact Us, SIS Website Information Request Form 
 
 
Hi Margaret, 
 
I am using the ordinary filtration system for marine aquariums. The specific  
information of this filter can be found here:  
http://www.petco.com/product/5541/Marineland-Emperor-Filter-Systems.aspx?CoreCat=OnSiteSearch. 
 
Thanks, 
Ling Li 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Margaret Barlow (SIS) [mailto:mbarlow@shrimpimprovement.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, July 28, 2010 1:28 PM 
To: Ling Li 
Cc: Margaret Barlow 
Subject: Re: Contact Us, SIS Website Information Request Form 
 
Hi Ling Li, 
The 30 gallons should be fine for the 3 adult shrimps. 
 
Careful with your feeding. What type of filtration will you use? 
 
Thanks, 
Margaret 
----- Original Message -----  
From: "Ling Li" <lingli@MIT.EDU> 
To: "Margaret Barlow (SIS)" <mbarlow@shrimpimprovement.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, July 27, 2010 9:46 PM 
Subject: RE: Contact Us, SIS Website Information Request Form 
 
 
Hi Margaret, 
 
It has been a long time since we contacted last time. I have been working on 
setting up a aquarium for the shrimp. May I know what are the specifications 
for keeping those shrimps? My advisor agreed to buy three adult shrimps for 
the first step. I am wondering whether a common marine aquarium (30 gallons) 
is OK or not for three shrimps. 
 
I am looking forward to your advice. 
 
Best wishes, 
Ling Li 
 
-----Original Message----- 
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From: Margaret Barlow (SIS) [mailto:mbarlow@shrimpimprovement.com] 
Sent: Monday, June 07, 2010 2:59 PM 
To: Ling Li 
Subject: Re: Contact Us, SIS Website Information Request Form 
 
Hi Ling Li, 
Yes, our broodstock price is based per animal. 
 
Thank you, 
Margaret 
----- Original Message -----  
From: "Ling Li" <lingli@MIT.EDU> 
To: "Margaret Barlow (SIS)" <mbarlow@shrimpimprovement.com> 
Sent: Monday, June 07, 2010 2:49 PM 
Subject: RE: Contact Us, SIS Website Information Request Form 
 
 
Hi Margaret, 
 
You mean $40 per shrimp? 
 
Thanks, 
Ling Li 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Margaret Barlow (SIS) [mailto:mbarlow@shrimpimprovement.com] 
Sent: Monday, June 07, 2010 2:39 PM 
To: Ling Li 
Subject: Re: Contact Us, SIS Website Information Request Form 
 
Hi Ling Li, 
Our price per broodstock is $40 plus shipping charges. Do you have a Fed-Ex 
account number that we could use for the shipping? When are you wanting the 
shrimp to be shipped? 
 
My mobile number is 305-395-1218. Please call if you have any questions, 
Thank you, 
Margaret 
----- Original Message -----  
From: "Lorenzo Juarez" <ljuarez@shrimpimprovement.com> 
To: "'Ling Li'" <lingli@MIT.EDU> 
Cc: <mbarlow@shrimpimprovement.com> 
Sent: Monday, June 07, 2010 11:44 AM 
Subject: RE: Contact Us, SIS Website Information Request Form 
 
 
> Sure will, thx. 
> 
> Lorenzo M. Juarez 
> President, Shrimp Improvement Systems (SIS): www.shrimpimprovement.com 
> Office: +1(305) 852-0872 ext 23, Mobile: +1(305) 394-3597 
> 
> -----Original Message----- 
> From: Ling Li [mailto:lingli@MIT.EDU] 
> Sent: Monday, June 07, 2010 10:01 AM 
> To: Lorenzo Juarez 
> Subject: RE: Contact Us, SIS Website Information Request Form 
> 
> Dear Mr. Juarez, 
> 
> I still have not received the quotation from Ms Barlow yet. Could you 
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> please 
> help me check with it again? 
> 
> Thank you so much! 
> Ling Li 
> 
> -----Original Message----- 
> From: Lorenzo Juarez [mailto:ljuarez@shrimpimprovement.com] 
> Sent: Thursday, June 03, 2010 4:13 PM 
> To: Ling Li 
> Cc: Margaret Barlow 
> Subject: RE: Contact Us, SIS Website Information Request Form 
> 
> 
> Dear Mr. Li 
> 
> We only sell P. vannamei out of Florida, but we may also be able to supply 
> P. monodon for research purposes out of SIS-Hawaii. If interested let 
> meknow 
> and I can provide a contact there. 
> 
> Margaret will contact you shortly. 
> 
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
> Sent: Thursday, June 03, 2010 3:37 PM 
> To: Lorenzo Juarez 
> Subject: RE: Contact Us, SIS Website Information Request Form 
> 
> Dear Mr. Juarez, 
> 
> I have sent an email to Ms Barlow yesterday, but I still have not received 
> the reply from her yet. By the way, is the shrimps you sell is called 
> Penaeus vannamei? Are there any other species? 
> 
> Best wishes, 
> Ling Li 
> 
> 
> -----Original Message----- 
> From: Lorenzo Juarez [mailto:ljuarez@shrimpimprovement.com] 
> Sent: Wednesday, June 02, 2010 12:54 PM 
> To: Ling Li 
> Cc: 'Margaret Barlow (SIS)' 
> Subject: FW: Contact Us, SIS Website Information Request Form 
> 
> Dear Li, 
> 
> Yes, we can sell live adilt shrimp to you as required. Please contact Ms 
> Margaret Barlow (copied) for a proforma invoice. 
> 
> Regards, 
> 
> Lorenzo M. Juarez 
> President, Shrimp Improvement Systems (SIS): www.shrimpimprovement.com 
> Office: +1(305) 852-0872 ext 23, Mobile: +1(305) 394-3597 
> -----Original Message----- 
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> From: webmaster@shrimpimprovement.com 
> [mailto:webmaster@shrimpimprovement.com] 
> Sent: Wednesday, June 02, 2010 9:52 AM 
> To: ljuarez@shrimpimprovement.com 
> Subject: Contact Us, SIS Website Information Request Form 
> 
> First Name:Ling Last Name:Li Company:MIT Email:lingli@mit.edu Message: 
> Dear 
> Sir or Madam, 
> 
> I am a graduate student at MIT, currently working on a project related to 
> the shrimp shells. I wonder whether you sell adult shrimps, since my 
> research needs the adult shrimps directly. 
> 
> In addition, what is the minimum amount for a single purchase? I think I 
> only need around 100 live shrimps. 
> 
> Thanks and best wishes, 
> Ling Li 
> 


